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Date: February 18, 1969

Dr. Joshua Lederberg

Herant Katchadourian, M.D,

Jake Gimbel Lecturer

Eric Erickson is out with pneumonia; our next possibility (or shall we say,
victim?) is then Dr. Witken (spelling?).

I will be much obliged if you could sound him out for this. I tried to
get Mr, Glover to clarify the specifications of this lectureship: they
are as follows:

1. There need not be more than one public lecture. The guest must,
however, participate in at least two or more scheduled exercises (such
as a departmental conference, etc,) to enable the University to claim
that the lecturer has, in fact, given the stipulated ''three lectures.!!

2. The $1,000 remains the limit, but we may get living costs and advertising
cost somehow extracted out of elsewhere,
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cc: Dr. David Hamburg
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